~~~~~ Original Message-—--

From: Theresa Brown [mailto:
Sent: 18 December 2002 15:54

To: Donna Scott

Subject: RE: Ferguson Deceased.

Donna

If you took at all the statements the information contained within S/N Gilchrist's statement would appear to
concur with what is said by others. J Johnston had gone to NNICU to speak to Dr Trainor therafore he had
left the ward., B Trainor states in her statement that she was in the NNICU at 4.4 5 and was asked to go
the ward. This would mean going up one flight of stairs and would i feel take her 5 minutes.

Therese
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